
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND
CITY COUNCIL FROM: Jose Obregon

SUBJECT: DEPARTMENT MOVES
INTO OLD MARTIN LUTHER KING
LIBRARY

DATE: October 3, 2003
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Department/Division Date Move Beg!!!§ Date Ooerations Resume

Public Works -Parks and Rec Facilities
PRNS -City Facilities Development

Wednesday, Sep 24
Wednesday, Sep 24

Monday, Sep 29
Monday, Sep 29

Public Works -Real Estate Monday, Sep 29 Wednesday, Oct 1

Fire -Administration Wednesday, Oct Monday, Oct 6

*DOT-NASCOP Monday, Oct 6 Wednesday, Oct 8
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Wednesday, Oct 8 Friday, Oct 10*Public Works -Civic Center

Monday, Oct 13 Friday, Oct 17Fire -Prevention

Monday, Oct 20 Thursday, Oct 23 (partial)
Tuesday, Oct 28 (full)

PBCE -Code Enforcement

Public Works ~ Office of Equality
Assurance

Tuesday, Oct 28 Thursday, Oct 30

Your cooperation and understanding are appreciated during this change period. If you have any
questions about this project, please contact Randy Turner, Deputy Director of General Services
at 938-2021.
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JOSE OBREGON
Director of General Services
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